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TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager

FROM: Stacy Ruthrauff, Human Resources Director
DATE: February 14, 2022

SUBJECT:

Consideration of Resolution No. 5601-22 Authorizing Personnel Services Updates for Non-
Represented Employees on Temporary Schedule A for FY 2021-22.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the City Council adopt the attached resolution authorizing non-represented
Temporary Schedule A personnel services updates.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Cost of living increases for Temporary Schedule A positions historically track with the Cost Of
Living Adjustments (COLA) approved for AFSCME positions. The AFSCME contract was just
ratified on January 24, 2022 and the salaries now need to be aligned. The attached resolution
updates Temporary Schedule A positions effective February 19, 2022.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
Provisions of the non-represented employee salary schedule adjustment were incorporated in the
current budget year.

ATTACHMENTS:

- Resolution 5601-22
- Exhibit A — Temp Schedule A



